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Make: Zj@,ﬁ Ui/ Gt /%3 7

Colour /Z:_J G Insured | Std /NI NA

SpReading [ l[‘] A 7 TiRadio: Insured | Std / NI | NA
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MNivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com=>

S5ent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:34 PM

To: william Lee; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; ‘TeamAutoPro North'; 'Ashley’; 'Roy’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW

5372D; Qur Ref: 18/18/18/VP05/021072

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear William

We are not agreeable with your proposed surveyor.

We shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the PRS.
Dear Catherine/Nivitha

fya

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: William Lee [mailto:william@roypartners.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 4:24 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5SG; 'TeamAutoPro North'; "Ashley’; 'Roy’

Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW 5372D;
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.

Our client reject your list of proposed motor surveyors and propose Mr Dave from Sincere
Appraisal as the Single Joint Expert.

Pursuant to the new NIMA protocol, kindly let us know within 2 working days of receipt of our
letter whether you agree or has any objections to the motor surveyor proposed by our client, failing
which you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors proposed
by our client.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building
Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466 Fax: 6536 1963



Emeil ¢ williamuroypartners. com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is con fidential and may also be privieged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclostre or copying af this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. [f you have received this email in error, please notifly the sender immedintely. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of if. Thank you.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailm:geraidgoh@Iungac._m]

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 2:37 PM

To: William Lee <william@roypartners.com.sg=

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: MKR/404,/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW 53720D;

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref :18/18/18/VP05/021072
Dear William,

Please see attached and revert to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: William Lee [m_aiitc:wi!liam@rog@gngrs.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 29 October, 2018 12:25 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Cc: 'TeamAutoPro North'

Subject: Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl; Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW 5372D;
Importance: High

Our Ref: MKR/404/8347/2018/as.wl;
Your Ref: Your insured vehicle no. SJW 5372D;

Dear Sirs,

Attn: Motor claims department

CLAIMANT: CHEN YINWEN (OWNER OF SGD 3507G)
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO. 5GD 3507G AND SJW 5372D ALONG TAMPINS AVE 10
BEFORE ENTRANCE OF TPE ON 28.10.2018 AT ABOUT 1745 HOURS.

We refer to the above matter.
We act for Chen Yinwen, the owner of motor car No. SGD 3507G.
We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 28.10.2018 at

about 5.45 pm along Tampines Ave 10 before entrance of TPE involving our client’s motor
car registration number SGD 3507G and motor car registration number SJW 5372D

2



driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore Accident Statement
is attached.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor car SGD 3507G has been damaged. Before
our client proceed to repair the damaged motor car, please let us know within two (2)
working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of our client’s motor car SGD 3507D at our client’s repairer workshop, M/s Team
AutoPro Pte Lid at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #06-21 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore
415875, Your said surveyor may contact Mr. Alan Koh/Frederick Lim at 9092 7279/9674
6635. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the motor car without further reference to you.

Thanks & regards,

William Lee

M/s Roy & Partners

101 Cecil Street

#11-09 Tong Eng Building

Singapore 069533

Tel : 6536 8466  Fax: 6536 1963
Email : williamuroypartners.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use or dissemination of the tnformation and any disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised and
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. You should also delete
and destroy all copies of it. Thank you.



MTOF 13139772 { Tomua 5 Pie Lid - Kaki Bukil

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 28/10/2018 [9:52
SUBMI TED BY; Paadn Ang Siow H

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Ploase report cormectly the details of tha accident to spead up the claims prooess.
2 This Eorm musl be complated by the Policyhobder andior thi Authorsed Driver.

A, Infarmation provided must be as tuthful and accurate as possile. Ay wiliu

repudiate palicy labity,

4, The issua and acceplance of s Farm by insuranca companies i& not an adméssion of poficy lability en
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police

for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, b made avalable upon application b
7. By the lodgamant of this report to tha insurers, you haraby consent to the archiving of this raport &t the centre and by copies of the report being

aforasaia.

Dale Of Report

Date OFf Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame OFf Registerad Ownar
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

298/10/2018 08:52
28/10/2018 1743

TAMPINES AVE 10 B4 ENTRANCE OF TPE/SLE

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SGD3s0TG

CHEN YINWEN
SBT31296H

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +85-91830791
OFFICE-91B30791

TOYOTA
VIOS-1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair ta your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MWame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Namae of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experence
Gender

Mobila Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Addrass

ND

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
MO

PNPV2017-00005844-01

CHEN YINYUAN
SB914726C

20/04/1989

INDOOR

11/02/2014

4 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-88264360

MOEMAIL

the pari of the insurance companias.

y interested parties.

| misrepresentation o withoiding of material facts may allow Insurance companias 1o

Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare {GIA) far

made availabla

Page 1of 12



, Address ' 825 TAMPINES STREET 81 #04-76 5520825
Postoode
Was driver an employee of ihe Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SIBLING

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
W eather Conditions AFTER RAIN

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to haspital by NG
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) )

Passenger 1 NAME: . LIM SOH HOON
GEMDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . TAN TIONG LEONG
GEMNDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: . CHEN YINHAO
GENDER; : MALE

Prshungars NAME: - CHEN YINWEN
GENDER: ¢ MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

are accident photos available for attachment? YES

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera¥? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
“Yehicle Registration Number SJW53T2D

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Proparties
Vahicle Category PRIVATE CAR
MName of Driver
Page 2 of 12



MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame LIM S0OH HOON
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla? SGD3Is0TGE
Were seat belts womn?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

KO

Page 3af 12
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Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

' facts may sliow insurance companies to repudiate policy Hability.

, By the lodgment of this neport 1 the insurers,

Pizate repon correctly the details of the sccident 1o speed up the claims process.

the Polcyhioloer and/of 1nE S0

This Form mus? be campiete: Lis s
Infarmstion provided rmust be nmw.mmd misrepresantanion of withholding af material

The ssue and scceptance of thit Form by insurance companies & not an admission of policy Babity on the part of the insurance

Companies.

hor Enverdigation

Gl& Records Managament Centre estabiished by the General Insurance
copies of this report will for & fee be made available upon application by

g rifgrred to the Poll

ANY FTaFse TERsETN I L
The report will be forwarded by the insurers of tha
Association of Singapore [GIA] for archiving and tha:
interested parties.
vwheﬂwmrﬂnm-mn{mfwmhumwumﬂ:ﬂ
the report heing made svailable aforesald.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection At (POPA]

| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the Genaral Insurance Assoclation of Singspore (“G14%) may/are permitted 10 collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any othar personal information
provided by me or posaessed by my Insurer {coflectively the “Persanal Infermatisn”) and disclose and trangler such
Person information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s] involved in this gecident [afl insurer]s) who have insored
withicle(s] invoheed in this accident shall be collectively referied to as the “lazurars”), the trswrers lawyersflaw firms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/2ulheriy touch 3 the police), for the purpase(s)

of :

{i} processing, handing and/or dealing with my caims Inchuding the setile: ~pot &1 the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating o the chaims;

(i) Investigating the accident and/ar my claims:

[iii) earrying out and/or dealing with my Instructiond or responding 1o any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my dalms {induding the malling of correspondence, stalements, INVDIces, reports of natices to me,
which could inveolve dischosire of certain personal data about me to bring About defivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of ermelopes/mail packages); andfer
(v} complying with applicable {aw I adminictering, procedsing, handing and/for dealing with my claima. (collectively the

[1:] .umummmmumﬂn}mmhunmmwmmurwmmmmm
to coflect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one of more of the above Purposes; and

4] mmmﬂﬁoﬂmﬂnhmwmalm Insurers and/or GIA to thew third party service providers os

agertafintluding their lawyery/law firms], which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purpotes.

(d) m?mﬂldumhnwllﬁhmﬁmdummmmwmwtwmulndm
ivwestigation and management in present and oll future claims.
{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:
i mﬂm:mﬂwwm:mHMMuﬂhMHmﬂnmmwme
wlmmmwmuumwwhmwm
(2]

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, Bws or court orders.

£ P

f l..“i‘“

10
"%m

s Sighature Dniver's Signature Reporting Centre Parsonnel s Signature

Date & Time: W @river b nct the policyhaldes ) Mame:

mlh} m"ﬂﬁ
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10/30/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle canno

Singapore NRIC
1296H

SGD3507G

MNo

30 Oct 2018
TOYOTA

V105 1.5E A

Red

2005
INZX364139
MRO53HY4204170354
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$12,903.00

20 Feb 2006

20 Feb 2006

2

$5,211.00

Forfeited

$0.,00

19 Feb 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
5

$26,900.00

$12,423.00

$12,423.00

t be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-

registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is

earlier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Oct 2018

VLU W I R L B e W1 H AL UG U SRR D I L 1L CYE LA L E L
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10/30/2018

sGCARMART.COM

Mew Cars

Jsed Cars

Used Toyota Vios Car for Sale in Singapore, | Walker Automobile - sgCarhlan

Sell My Car Directory Products Ingurance Articles

SELL YOUR CAR YOURSELF

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the paperwor K

Login  Sign up

Farum Regources

Topta Vs | [piamsange ] [oerdation v [> 0y ¥ [VedaTpe 7] N
Hame » Used Cars » T Walker Automoklle » Tayota Vios-1 68, E {COE till §1/2021)
Resources Toyota Vios 1.5A E (COE il 01/2021)
Car Buying Financial Accessories Similar Ressarch Photas Map
Car Selling Add to Shortiist Add 1o Covgare Add a Nole Report Do Mare Adicns Share
Car Ownership =
Prlce 415,900
Car Aftermarket
Depreciation $7,170 fyr [ 7]
On The Move Reg Date 17-1an-2006
{2yrs 2mths 17days COE left)
Lifestyle
Manufacturad 2005 ﬂ
Car Tyres Mileaga 158,593 krm [12.4k fyr)
T 5. Transmission Autn
Engine Cap 1,457 o0
Road Tax $B21 fyr 7]
Power BO.0 kW (107 bhp)
View specs of the Toyata Vios {2003-2007)
Curb Weight 1,020 kg (7]
Features Reliable 1.50 4 Cylingears In Line 16 Vabies DOHC WT-
i, 4 Speed Auto Trangmission, Dual SRS Airbags.
Accessories Factory Fitted Audio Systern, Sun Shade, Solar Film,
Upholstery 2 Tone Leather Seats.
Description [Drive With Assurence] 1 Year Warranty! Salling $1k
Abee Scrap! High Paper $14194, Down Payrment
£1.%%, Low Monthly [Instaliment £575 Easy Loan
Approval §35k, Mo Repairs Needed, Seling AL The Most Company 1 Walker Automobile
Reasonable Price And With A Peace Of Mind! w dealer's pricelst
STAVICOM Arg Welkome, No Gimmick! Doorstep » 36 yehs sold | B vehs avallable
Viewing Avadable Daily,
Address 1 Bukit Batok Crescant #03-08
COE $28,317 (7] Search cars naarby this iocation
oMY $12,903 L7 Location WECEGA Plaza
ARF 14,159 ©  otficeno 65706303
Dereg Value £12,557 as of taday (chanoe) ﬂ Contact Person{s)  Mr Koh BL147TT7
No, of Owners 3 [ 7] Jason Koh B4568811
Kelvin Tan 84563822
Type of Veh Hid-Szed Sedan Derrick Kwa BASERRII
Category COE Car
! Useful Services
Availability Available
Afreid of lemons? Request o have
Al 1o Shortlist Aded 18 Compare Add & Note this car evalusted professionally,
Frmn LR TR Wehicle Evaluation
Piled on 14-0ct-2018 | Last Updatad an: 28-0ct-20018
E - 2 . poomte U - Find gut the market value for your car,
Tags: Tayots Vs, toyata vas, 2006 Tavata Vies, 2006 eyoka vios, Topota, Vios, Gex a frea Car Valuation.
wink, Used Toyota
res Valuation
P P menk
Transfer Fee $25 7]
Down Payment $4,770 (change) Masimum 70% Loan D
1st Instalment 2453 7]

hittps:/www. sgcarmart.comiu sed_cars/info.php?iD=754871 &DL=2852

112



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 8256 4315

Reg Moo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R Page No. 1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref

300 BEACH ROAD

CS3ILPC18019711/Und3n2
Date:  18-11-2018

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199535

AR

Code. LPCZ
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJW 53720 Veh. Inspected SGD 3507G
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. 18181 8NVPOSI021072 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 29mzme
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVIOS c.C 1457
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. MROSIHY 4204170354 Colour RED
Odometer 147167 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65 R14 BRIDGESTOMNE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65 R14 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/65R14 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR FORTION. T -
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/10/2018 [inspect Date / Time 3011012018 ( 04:04 PM )
Survey held at TEAM AUTCPRO PTE LTD
£ KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #01-07
PREMIER @ HAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
ba. Remarks
A3 THE INSPECTION Was CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
Bj THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
Cy ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTDGRAPHS.
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18019711/Urd3n2
Inspected By

73

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

CASCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES: - This Report b mads solsly for the use and benaf of the Cllent namad on the front page of thes Repon

o lizbility od responsibility whatsoever. in Gorlacl ar lor gpted to an
raplymg on this Fepod, Im whole or In part, doss Sb &l Feg oF Bl oem risi.

.
s

K. H.LAL CPT{RET)
BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng, PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

had @ dvo may reoly on the Reparl whodly & &= part. Ay third par




